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Dear Marcus

Thank you for your letter of 28 January, about rural enterprise dwellings and their value and
affordability when subject to occupancy restrictions. You also refer to an eariier

correspondence addressed to Mr Spear of my Division about this matter, to which you are
awaiting a response.

In relation to the letter you sent to Mr Spear we have been unable to locate any record of it
in our systems. Please can you send a copy of that correspondence to us and we will
address any outstanding points that are not covered in our response fo your current letter.

National planning policy and advice does not define a specific percentage by which rural
enterprise dwellings subject to an occupancy agreement. should be valued below market
price, neither does it define such a figure for affordable housnng purposes. However,
Technical Advice Note 2 Affordable Housing does explain how local authorities should go
about determlmng houang affordabllnty Also, in section 8. 28 of our Rural Enterprise
Dwellmg Practice Guide it states that 'tradltionally agncultural dWellings have been
marketed at prices generally between 70% and 75% of the' open market valte', and ‘The
valuation of properies will réquire professiohal advuce and, in the case of aﬁordablhty
crltena assistance from the local authorlty The | percentages mentloned in the Practice
Guide aré not intendéd to be representatlve of all circumstances; they are typical values for.
Wales as a whole. It is for local planning authorities to determine an open market value for
rural enterprise dwelllngs in their areas based on their knowledge of their local housmg
market. There will bé instances where the value will bé considérably lower than the ‘typical’
figure and occasions when itis higher; it is for local authoritiés to justify thelr posmon The
figures referred to by Mi Spear, of 75% to 80%, were intefided t6 bé viewed in thi coritext.

| hope this helps clarify our position on the matter.

{:} Ffn « Tel 029 2082 3580
7 a3

> Parc Cathays » Cathays Park Ffacs » Fax 029 2952 5622
W Caerdydd » Cardifi  RosemaryF.Thomas®wales. gsi.gov.uk

CFi0 3NQ GTN: 1208 3580

1[,(‘:‘]*’-‘733“”.



Yours sincerely

Mfm

ROSEMARY THOMAS
Chlef PIannerlDeputy Director
Department for Housmg and Regeneration
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